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Re: Seeking Approval for sending Draft Amendment to IS 18286 : 2023 into
Publication

pd_wtc@iari.res.in <pd_wtc@iari.res.in>
Mon, 21 Oct 2024 12:11:07 PM +0530

PD
To "FAD seventeen" <fadl7@bis.gov.in>
Dear Dr. Vikrant ji,
It is approved.
With best regards
P.S. Brahmanand
From: "FAD seventeen" <fad17 @bis.gov.in>
To: "Pd wic" <pd wic@iari.res.in>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 10:40:30 AM
Subject: Seeking Approval for sending Draft Amendment to IS 18286 : 2023 into Publication

Dear Sir,

This has reference to the 23rd Meeting of Farm Irrigation and Drainage Systems
Sectional Committee, FAD 17 held on 29 August 2024.

Please find FAD 17 (26555)WC - Draft amendment to IS 18286 : 2023 (see
attachment) which was sent into wide circulation for a period of 30 days. The
document has completed its wide circulation stage on 12 October 2024 and no
comments have been received.

In your capacity as chairperson of FAD 17, we seek your kind approval to send the
above document for publication.

Thanks & Regards

faseia 9@te@ | Vikrant Chauhan
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*Please consider your environmental Responsibility Before printing this e-mail, ask
yourself whether you need a hard copy! 17 reams (8500 sheets) of paper are
produced from 1 tree.*
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